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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

- EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

R g S e SR B WA T T U S WY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA " DEFERRED PROSECUTION AGREEMENT
- again.st—. ' ' Cr. No. 16-516 (NGG)
OCH-ZIFF CAPITAL, MANAGEMENT
GROUP LLC,
Defendant.
_______________________________ X

Defendant Och-Ziff Capital Management Group LLC (“Och-Ziff” or the “Company™),
pursuant to authority granted by the Company’s Board of Direcférs, and the United States
Department of Justice, Criminal Division, Fraud Section, and the United States Attorney’s Office
for the Eastern Districf of New York (collectively, the “Cfﬁces”), enter into this ciefen‘ed

prosecution agreement (the “Agreement”).

CRIMINAL INFORMATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF RESPONSIBILITY

1. The Company acknowledges and agrees that the Offices will file the attached
foul_'—count criminal Information in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
New York charging the Company with two counts of conspiracy to commit offenses against the
United States in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371, that is, to violate the anti-
bribery provisions of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977 (“FCPA”™), as amendéd, Title 15,
United States Code, Section 78dd-1, one count of violating the books and records provisions of
the FCPA, in violation of Title 15, United States Code, Sections 78m(b)(2)(A), (b)(4), (b)(S), and

78ff(a), and one count of violating the internal controls provision of the FCPA, in violation of



Title 15, United States Code, Sections 78m(b)(2)(B), (b)(4), (b)(5) and 78ff(a). In so doing, the
Company: (a) knowingly waiveé its right to indictment on these charges, as well as all rights to a
speedy trial pursuant to the Sixth Amendment to the United States Constitution, Title 18, United
States Code, Section 3161, and Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 48(b); and (b) lmowingly
waives any objection with respect to venue to any charges by the United States arising out of the
conduct described in the Staf[ement of Facts, which is attached to this Agreement as Attachnient
A (“Statement of Facts™), and consents to the filing of the Information, as provided under the
| terms of this Agreement, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York.
The Offices agree to defer prosecution of the Company pursuant to the terms and conditions
described below. |

| 2. The Company admits, accepts, and acknowledges that it is resﬁonsible under
United States law for the acts of its officers, directors, employees, and agents as charged in the
Information, and as set forth in the Statement of Facts, and that the allegationé described in the
Information and the facts described in the Statement of Facts are true and accurate. Should the
-Offices pursue the prosecution that is deferred by this Agreement, the Company stibulates to the
admissibilit}; of the Statement of Facts in any proceeding, including any trial, guilty plea, or
sentencing proceeding, and will not contradict anything in the Statement of Facts at any such

proceeding.

TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

3. This Agreement is effective for a period beginﬁing on the date on which the
Information is filed and ending three (3) years from the later of the date on which the

Information is filed or the date on which the independent coinpliance monitor (the “Monitor”) is
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